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MEMORANDUM 

Planning Commission Meeting of November 28, 2018 
 
TO:  Planning Commission       Item E-10 
 
FROM: Hope Sullivan, AICP 
  Planning Manager 
 
DATE:  November 20, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: TPUD-16-092-1  For Possible Action: To consider a request for a modification to 

a Tentative Planned Unit Development known as The Vintage at Kings Canyon 
to revise the lot layout, to modify the street designations from private to public, to 
modify the methodology for measuring building height, to modify the requirement 
that the homeowners association maintain internal streets, and to modify the 
project phasing plan, on property located on the West side of Mountain Street 
extending to Ormsby Boulevard and West of Ormsby Boulevard including 
property addressed as 1450 Mountain Street, APNs 009-012-21, 007-573-09, 
007-573-10, and 007-573-11. 

 
 
The applicant has requested that this matter be continued to a date uncertain.  Therefore, staff 
recommends the following motion. 
 
Recommended Motion: “I move to continue item TPUD-16-092-1, a request for a 
modification to a Tentative Planned Unit Development known as The Vintage at Kings 
Canyon, to a date uncertain as requested by the applicant.” 
 
 
This matter will be noticed when it is re-scheduled for consideration by the Planning 
Commission. 
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